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From: Chin, Jason
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:56 AM
To: Campanella, Kathleen
Subject: RE: MFR F-08 
Attachments: Revised AFUDC Split 2015.pdf

Kathleen, 
Attached and below are the inputs for the sections you refer to below.  The current AFUDC Rate is 6.34% approved in Docket 
No. 140035‐ 
EI as of January 1st, 2014 (still in effect through December 2015)  and the splits are as follows: 
 
Debt:   23.3544% 
Equity: 76.6456% 
 
This rate split is for both FPSC and FERC. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else from me. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jason Chin  
Manager, Jurisdictional Regulatory Analysis & Reporting 
Florida Power & Light Company | 9250 West Flagler Street, Miami, FL 33174  
Office: 305.552.3802 | Cell: 954.326.2998  
 
 
 

From: Campanella, Kathleen  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:55 AM 
To: Chin, Jason 
Subject: FW: MFR F-08  
 
Hi Jason, 
 
Craig took a look at MFR F‐08 and suggested that you could provide the data for section IX C & D. Please take a look at the 
attached MFR and confirm.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Kathleen Campanella  
Regulatory Affairs Analyst 
 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 694-3854 (office) 
(561) 281-0284 (cell) 
Kathleen.Campanella@fpl.com 
 

 
 

OPC 017959 
FPL RC-16



2

    
 

From: Martin, Craig A  
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 5:16 PM 
To: Campanella, Kathleen 
Subject: RE: MFR F-08  
 
Kathleen, 
 
I have marked up MFR F‐8 with the names of the individuals I think can help you to complete the schedule. Let me know if 
you have any questions. 
 

From: Campanella, Kathleen  
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 2:10 PM 
To: Martin, Craig A 
Subject: MFR F-08  
 
Hi Craig,  
 
I am working on gathering data for MFR F‐08 Test and SYA, which asks for a schedule of assumptions. I’ve attached what we 
filed in the last rate case for reference. Jason Chin suggested I reach out to you as a starting point. Can you please take a 
look at what’s being requested and let me know if you can provide some of the data or at least point me to someone that 
can? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kathleen Campanella  
Regulatory Affairs Analyst 
 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 694-3854 (office) 
(561) 281-0284 (cell) 
Kathleen.Campanella@fpl.com 
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